

070328 2BE-KIG---- Receipt of addnl info and notice of comments-OMLE
From: Phyllis Beaulieu [licensing@nunavutwaterboard.org]
Sent: Wednesday, March 28, 2007 9:51 AM
To: 'Joe Murdock'; Andrew Keim (keima@inac.gc.ca); Angela Li-Muller
(angela_li-muller@hc-sc.gc.ca); Bobby Suluk ; Brian Aglukark; Bryan
Purdy ; Carson Gillis; Cindy Parker (cindy.parker@ec.gc.ca); Colette
Spagnuolo; Conformity NPC; David Abernethy ; Earle Baddaloo ; Erin
Calder ; George Hakongak ; Hamlet of Chesterfield; Heather Jones-Otazo
(heather_jonesotazo@hc-sc.gc.ca); Helen Yeh ; Ian Rumbolt; J. Tulugak;
Jane Chisholm; Jayko Alooos ; Jeannie Ehaloak ; Jeremy Roberts
(jroberts@gov.nu.ca); Jim Rogers ; John Cowan; John Dawe
(JDawe@gov.nu.ca); Julie Ross; Keith Morrison (kmorrison@ntilands.com);
Leslie Harris; Leslie Payette (lpayette@nirb.nunavut.ca); Luis Manzo; M.
Serra ; Melodie Sammurtok (Msamurtok@kivalliqinuit.ca); Mifflin, Mike;
Mike Atkinson ; Mike Fournier; Myra Robertson; Paul Savoie
(savoiep@dfo-mpo.gc.ca); Paula Hughson; Peter Kusugak ; Robert Eno;
Ronnie Suluk; Spencer Dewar ; Stephen Hartman; Steve Bathory; Tania
Gordanier ; Todd Parsons ; Tongola Sandy (tsandy@kivalliqinuit.ca); V.
Tattuinee ; Zhong Liu
Cc: 'barry.mccallum@areva.ca'
Subject: 2BE-KIG Revised Figure

Attachments: 070313 2BE-KIG Revised Figure 2-ILAE.pdf

For your information the attached Figure 2, revision 3 has been received by the Nunavut Water Board ("NWB") on March 13, 2007. All comments received during the review of this file are now on the ftp site at [http://nunavutwaterboard.org/ft/2BE-EXPLORATION / 2BE-KIG](http://nunavutwaterboard.org/ft/2BE-EXPLORATION/2BE-KIG). Please note that the NWB may provide additional procedural instructions once the application has been fully reviewed.
Regards,

Phyllis Beaulieu
Manager of Licensing
Nunavut Water Board
P.O. Box 119
Gjoa Haven, NU X0B 1J0
Phone: (867) 360-6338
Fax: (867) 360-6369
E-mail: licensing@nunavutwaterboard.org
Visit our Web Page: www.nunavutwaterboard.org